LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST RESUME

Summary:

Top producing market-oriented management professional with proven leadership experience in planning, logistics/ inventory management and process development for the industry; highly articulate and effective communicator; works well with individuals on all levels; distinguished as a resource person, problem solver and team leader; have exceptional interpersonal skills and cross-functional team connections to work together with various teams

Professional Experience:

Logistics Manager Specialist January 2007 – present Angiotech, Seattle, WA

Responsibilities:

Assured integrated logistics support for assigned systems.

Coordinated and communicated with the logistics team and other officials for effective, efficient and economical means of support.

Determined logistic objectives and goals by assisting in the development and analysis of data to identify support requirements and to build relationships between support and material systems.

Identified problems, deficiencies and user capabilities by coordinating with the logistic systems users.

Supported the modifications in the development of the systems maintenance plan.

Identified required resources by analyzing performance data.

Logistics Manager May 2004 – January 2007

New Hyde Park, New York, NY

Responsibilities:

- Assured integrated logistics support for assigned systems.
- Coordinated and communicated with the logistics team and other officials for effective, efficient and economical means of support.
- Determined logistic objectives and goals by assisting in the development and analysis of data to identify support requirements and to build relationships between support and material systems.
- Identified problems, deficiencies and user capabilities by coordinating with the logistic systems users.
- Supported the modifications in the development of the systems maintenance plan.
- Identified required resources by analyzing performance data.

Logistics Manager May 2004– January 2007 New Hyde Park, New York, NY

Responsibilities:

- · Assured integrated logistics support for assigned systems.
- Coordinated and communicated with the logistics team and other officials for effective, efficient and economical means of support.
- Determined logistic objectives and goals by assisting in the development and analysis of data to identify support requirements and to build relationships between support and material systems.
- Identified problems, deficiencies and user capabilities by coordinating with the logistic systems users.
- Supported the modifications in the development of the systems maintenance plan.
- Identified required resources by analyzing performance data.

Logistics Manager May 2004– January 2007 New Hyde Park, New York, NY

Education:

Masters Degree in Business Mangement, Arizona State University, 1999 Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, Arizona State University, 1994

Skills:

- Proficiency and expertise in MS Office: Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
- Thorough knowledge of all test equipment
- Very effective English verbal communication and written skills
- · Effectively communicates and resolves issues while complying with organizational standards and practices
- Advanced proficiency level in the use of personal computers to include operating system

• Good understanding and application of budgeting and finance systems

Awards and Honors:

Dean's Lister, Arizona State University, 1994 Senior Member, MBA Association

Build your Resume Now